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February 26, 2015 

The Honorable Lois H. Goodman 
Via ECF 

United States Magistrate Judge 
District Court of New Jersey 
Clarkson S. Fisher Building & U.S. Courthouse 
402 East State Street, Room 2020 
Trenton, NJ 08608 
 
  Re:  United Therapeutics Corp. v. Sandoz Pharmaceuticals, Inc. 
   Civil Action No. 3:14-cv-5499 (PGS)(LHG)                              
 
Dear Judge Goodman: 
  
 We represent Plaintiff, United Therapeutics Corp., in the above-captioned matter.  This 
letter is a joint submission pursuant to the Court’s Joint Discovery Plan and Scheduling Order of 
February 20, 2015 (D.E. 24) according to which the parties are to file a letter advising the Court 
when a settlement conference should be conducted. The parties agree that the settlement 
conference should be conducted on October 1, 2015. 
 
 Thank you for Your Honor’s courtesies. 
 
        Respectfully submitted, 
 
        /s/ David C. Kistler 
 
        David C. Kistler 
 
DCK:djs 
 
cc: All Counsel of Record (via ECF)  
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